Present Perfect Continuous
have / has been + verb with -ing
+ I have been learning English for three years.
You (we, they) have been learning English for three years.
He (she) has been learning English for three years.
- I have not been learning English for three years.
You (we, they) have not been learning English for three years.
He (she) has not been learning English for three years.
? Have you (they) been learning English for three years?
Has he (she) been learning English for three years?
Цей час позначає незакінчену дію, яка триває впродовж певного періоду часу. Вона розпочалась в минулому і триває в теперішньому. 
Вживається з прийменниками for, since.
He has been working here since April.
Для дієслів, що не вживаються в Continuous (know, hate, believe etc.) використовується час Present Perfect.
I have known her for ages.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Також час Present Perfect Continuous використовується на позначення тривалої дії, яка нещодавно закінчилася:
Your eyes are red. Have you been crying? – No, I’ve been cutting onions.

